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May 1, 2018

Shawn K. Miller

VP for Administration
SUNY Canton

34 Cornell Drive

Canton NY, 13617-1096

Dear Mr. Miller,

I am in receipt of your correspondence of April 11, 2018 regarding your compliance plan for violations relating
the following properties Miller Campus Center, Southworth Library, Smith Hall, and Wicks Hall during the
recent Fire Safety Inspection conducted by the Office of Fire Prevention & Control at the SUNY Canton.

Your compliance plan is acceptable to this office. The new abatement date has been set at June 30th, 2018 for
all violations. Be advised that the progress will be monitored by our staff. If you find difficulty in meeting the
time line, please contact me immediately. Failure to follow the plan will result in reopening the listed violations
and reinstating the abatement dates.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at the Albany Office, 518-474-6746.

Sincerely,

g\ N\—/
Brian D McCrae
Deputy Chief

NYS Office of Fire Prevention & Control
Inspections and Investigations Branch

Cc: FPS K. McGowan
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